CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PLANNING DEPARTMENT — Development Review Services

January 16, 2015

Roy Gibson, PE Richard J. Berry, Mayor
BOHANNAN-HUSTON, INC.

7500 Jefferson Street NE Courtyard I

Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: COA Transit Department Yale Maintenance
Grading Plan and Supplemental Calculations
Engineer’s Stamp Date: none (File: L15D004)

Dear Mr. Gibson:

Thank you for the information provided in your submittal received 12-3-14.
It appears that this project needs to be approved for Building Permit for Electrical work and for
the Grading and Paving Permit. Please resubmit just the Grading and Paving plans with the
Supplemental Calculations requesting Grading and Paving permit approval. The following
comments will need to be addressed prior to the approval:
Supplemental Calculations and Plans need to be stamped by an engineer
Provide the Site Plan in the submittal for information.
Bench mark data is required. State the datum used.
What flows in Yale discharge to the SD in Bell. Supplemental calculations do not seem
to address this. Please provide excerpts from previous studies. What flows are input into
Albuquerque the Haestad Model? The output is provided, but not the input.

e Call out the type of Inlet (just before the Water Quality Manhole).

PO Box 1293

New Mexico 87103 .
ew Mexico If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.
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Rita Harmon, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services
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